

Message

From: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca [jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-11-03 5:27:43 PM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: Fw: F/u on fair hydro operations impacts

Trying to find another way to connect where **she** can take the lead at the OEB How is it "I seem to be the best source of info" . She really does not understand what I do for a living :(

I have busy calendar next week as I suspect she does too. So I not sure if it makes sense to fit in before her vacation.

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca
Sent: November 3, 2017 5:12 PM
To: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca
Subject: F/u on fair hydro operations impacts